Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 11:57 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments

Subject: Fwd: Subrogation Claim - Accident Between SLT6793H and 21059MID ON 28 Jun
2021 Income Ref: MT/1136179-001

Attachments: 1136179-001 - Subro LOD to Minisrty of Defence.zip

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Kindly assist. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments @ Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Juliet Koh <jewlian.koh@income.com.sg>

Subject: Subrogation Claim - Accident Between SLT6793H and 21059MID ON 28 Jun 2021 Income
Ref: MT/1136179-001

Date: 29 July 2022 at 11:44:15 AM GMT+8

To: "account@lkkauto.com" <account@lkkauto.com>, "rspu@lkkauto.com" <rspu@Ikkauto.com>,
"admin-d@Ilkkauto.com" <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Valarie Chong <Valarie.Chong@income.com.sg>, Juliet Koh <jewlian.koh@income.com.sg>

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

We are submitting our Subrogation Claim.
Attached is the Claim letter and its enclosure.
Appreciate your early settlement on our claim.
Thank you.

Senior Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7964

(I

made yours



Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all

copies of it. Thank you.



